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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Hampton School is a one story medium hipped roofed rectangular common bond
brick building which faces south from the north side of Route 80 at the
intersection with Park Mills Road. The building is unrelated to any other
buildings.

The principal facade is three bays wide, the main entrance, twin doors with
five horizontal panels and three light transom is located in the second bay.
The door is recessed in an arched doorway with radiating voussoirs below a
tower which extends forward of the front plane of the building. The tower
is hipped roofed with a boxed cornice, plain frieze and twin louvered vents
on each side. A stone plaque over the door states "Hampton School No. 7..
District No. 8 1908". Occupying the remaining two bays are double hung 4/4
windows with brick arches of radiating voussoirs. A tin medium hipped roof
is finished by a boxed cornice with plain frieze; the entire building is
constructed on a low random stone foundation.

The east and west sides of the building are identical. Each is four bays
wide with a double hung 4/4 window with brick arches of radiating voussoirs.

A storm cellar entrance is located below the first bay on the east side from
the southeast corner. A frame shed porch addition extends from the north side
of the building. The northwest corner is clapboard with a double hung 6/6
window. The remaining porch is vertical plank with twelve pane windows in

the top half. A four panel entrance door leads into the porch east of the
center of the building.

A single corbeled inside brick chimney is located on the north side of the
building.

An operable pump is on the east side of the building.

The school is generally in a fair state of repair.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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B} SIGNIFICANCE
PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—PREHISTORIC  _ARCHEOLUGY-PREHISTORIC  _COMMUNITY PLANNING __LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE  __RELIGION
—.1400-1499 —_ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION —LAW __SCIENCE
_.1500-1599 __AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS __LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
—_1600-1699 —ARCHITECTURE X EDUCATION —_MILITARY __SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 —ART __ENGINEERING __MUSIC __THEATER
__1800-1899 __COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
X1900- —COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —_POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)
__INVENTION o
SPECIFIC DATES 1908 BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

On July 23, 1900 the Frederick County School Commissioners purchased less
than an acre of land for $58.22 from Thomas A. Crawford, "being intended
as a 1ot1whereon to build a school house for the accomodation of a Public
School."

The Board of Education minutes of July 26, 1900 report that the selection

of a site for a school in the Park Mills district had been made. On August 30,
1900, authorization was given to a Colonel Brien to clear underbrush on the
Park Mills Lot 2.

The cornerstone, which is located over the doorway, states that the school

was not built, however, until 1908. After the school closed, the building
was converted into a private residence and is now occupied by tenants.

1 Frederick County Land Records, Liber DHH 7, Folio 135

2 Frederick County Board of Education Minutes

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Frederick County Board of Education Minutes, July 26, August 30, 1900

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

EUUGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY _. 75 acre

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY
EB1FORM PREPARED BY
MMEZTTE  Cherilyn Widell
ORGANIZATION  Eraderick County Historic Preservation 663-8368 Ext. 266
STREET & NUMBEF‘“ nchester Hall TELEPHONE
ciTv ORTOWN Frederick Maryland STATE

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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